From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 8:10 AM

To: Hsiao Tong [LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: Re: <REJECTION> Your Ref: T 0418/ SH 9362D/ CL(st) Our Ref: CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLF 4040)(AIG) & SH 9362D ON 13/04/2018]

Without Prejudice

Dear Hsiao Tong

Please revert on our proposal of 50/50.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 4:22 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: <REJECTION= Your Ref: T 0418/ SH 9362D/ CL(st) Our Ref: CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLF 4040J(AIG) & SH 9362D ON 13/04/2018]

Without Prejudice

Dear Hsiao Tong

Further to our email below.

Your insured's counter claim was settled at 50%. Therefore, we are looking at 50/50 settlement.
Please revert.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 B354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok

Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 4:56 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: <REIECTION= Your Ref: T 0418/ SH 9362D/ CL(st) Our Ref: CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3 |[ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLF 4040J(AIG) & SH 9362D ON 13/04/2018]

Without Prejudice

Dear Hsiao Tong



We do not agree that your insured driver was absolved of liability. The video shows the taxi had already filtered to
right and stopped, waiting for the front taxi to move. It was your insured who failed to keep a proper lookout and
safety distance thus collided onto taxi's rear right.

Please review your position and revert.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Saturday, 20 October 2018 10:06 AM

To: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok
Subject: <REJECTION> Your Ref: T 0418/ SH 9362D/ CL(st) Our Ref: CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SLF 4040)(AIG) & SH 9362D ON 13/04/2018]

Without Prejudice
HI Cecilia,
We refer to the above matter,

Our principal had reviewed the matter and we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to
reject your client’s claim. Your client admitted that he filtered to the right lane where our insured driver was
traveliing. Thus both vehicles collided. The point of impact involving left front bumper corner of our vehicle
and right rear fender & bumper of your taxi. If your client did not filter to the right, the collision is avoidable.
Therefore, we are of the view that the proximate cause of accident is filtering lane without due care and
ensure safety of traffic flow before doing so.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred
from this negotiation of tarms/settlement.

in the event of new evidence being discovered or subseguently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liabllity/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regurds,
Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 10:52 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Re: <Request for Video Footage> Your Ref: T 0418/ SH 9362D/ CL(st) Our Ref:
CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 4040J(AIG) & SH 9362D ON 13/04/2018]






Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@|kkauto.com>

To: "cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com" <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>, Jasmine Cal Yuyan
<jasminecai@cdge.com.sg>

Date: 16/06/2018 12:17 PM

Subject: <Request for Video Footage> Your Ref: T 0418/ SH 9362D/ CL(st) Our Ref:
CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 4040J(AIG) & SH 9362D ON 13/04/2018]

Your Ref: T 0418/ SH 93620/ CL{st) Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 4040J(AIG) & SH 9362D ON 13/04/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that liability is unclear as our insured reported that your client cut into his lane and

resulted the accident. Attached here with a copy of our insured driver accident report for your easy
reference.

We would like to request a copy of video footage as stated in your client accident report for our necessary
action.

Appreciate an early reply.



“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis
with the sole intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No
admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will
materially affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the
negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | (408933)

This messags and any attachments may contain confidertial privileged or propristary information. If you are not the intended reciplenl. kindly notly
us and delete this message and i3 attachmenis immediaiely, and please be advised that using. copying, detnoubing or csclosing any conlents
therein s not aliowed. Ststements pertaining 1o any malter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its relsted companies The comments/‘proposaly provided ame for discussion purposes only and are subjact 1o approvals. Nothing herein
shall constiute a binding agresment batwesan (he parties. Neithes party shall be bound i any way to any l&fm or condition excepl 2s agread in @
writlen agreement nigned by the duly authonsed representatives of both parhes

ComforDedGre - a Green Office cerified by the Singapore Environment Council - B committed o presening the environment, We encourage you
1o print this only if necassary

ComfarOelGra Enginesnng Pte Lid |Regstraton No 189508048WW]
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RE: MCT18040367 (SH9362D & SLF4040) ON 13.4.18)

Sherini Piliai <sherini@iil.com.sg>

Mor 28730/2018 24T P ©
s

TaLecllls Lew Peng Geok <cedilisdewi@eparkcorcare coms

Dear Cecilla,
Yes 3P has sccepted 50%. -

Regards,
Sherind Pillai
Motor Clalms Departmaent
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
thﬂﬁm.mumuﬂnpmm}u
DID: 6347 6128 Fax: 6724 8174
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From: Cecilia Lee Pong Geok [ﬂltn::ldhlulml'hﬂmmmm]
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Sharini Pillal <sherini@illcom_sg>

Subject: Re: MCT18040367 (SHO3E2D & SLFA040) ON 13.4.18)

Hi Sherin

May we have your update on countar claim status, Did 30 scrept SOM?
Thank you,

Best Regards

Ceclliz Loe
Ehﬂmﬂlpwunmtlﬁumhtﬂnﬁmﬁmmlw
Off: 214 8354 | Fax 6214 1843

From: Sherini Pillal <ghedini®il com.sg>

Sent: Tuasday, 31 July 2018 4:20 PM

To: COGE Claims

€e: Cacilla Lee Peng Geok

Subject: RE: MCT18040367 (SHS362D & SLF4040) ON 13.4.18]

Dear Cecllla,
Clalm still pending but we are proposing S0%.

Regards,
Sherini Pillai
Mator Clalme Cepartment
India International Insurance Pie Ltd
64 Coctl Street, ¥O4/105 108 Bullding, Singapore 049711
(ND: 347 6128 Fax: GIla 4174
Iripia
Ierenmiamionar
Isumarscy
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From: CDGE Clims mallto:cdpeclakins@cdse com sl

Sent: Tuesday, luly 31, 2018 4:19 ]
Ya: Sherini Pillal i

Ce: Cecllia Lae Peng Geok <sagllislee®snarkcarcars com»
Subject: Re: MCTI153040367 (SH9362D & SLF4040) ON 13.4.18)

Hi Eharini

-



Best Regards

Cecllia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGre Engineering Pte Ltd
Off 6214 8354 | Fax

6214 16843
From. WTW lwcmm <chewniBlikuato com>
To " egpoilinesMeparrcarale com®, Jasmine Cal Yuyen <\auminscaifiicige com sg>

Dale 1ma1z11
Subject: <Raquest for Video Foolage> Your Ref T 0418/ SH 03820/ CL{st) Our Rel CCULCR18007102% 1pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF
4040J(AIG) & SH 83620 ON 12/04/2018]

Your Ref: T0418/ SH 9342D/ CL(st) ‘Without Prejudice
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

'unuhmmmmmmmmmhmﬂmummmmn-mnmmmhm:m
without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, thould be deemed | Inferred from this negotiation of termi/settiement.

In the event of rew evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence an the issues of liability/demages, either
2



party |s not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terma/settiement.”

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong. Chew | Case Handler
LEEKE Auto tants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6743-3197 | email: chewhil (Moo com | fax 8741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | (408933)



Hsiao Tnna (LKKAutuI

From: Hsiao Tong [LKKAutg)

Sent: Saturday, 16 June 2018 12:18 PM

To: cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com; Jasmine Cai Yuyan

Subject: <Request for Video Footage> Your Ref: T 0418/ SH 9362D/ CL(st) Our Ref.
CC3/LCR1B007102/K1pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 4040J(AIG) & SH 9362D ON
13,/04/2018)

Your Ref: TO418/ SH 934620/ CL(st) Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC3/LCRI8007102/K1pa3

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 4040J(AIG) & SH 7362D ON 13/04/2018

wWe refer to the aobove matter.

Pleose be informed that liability is unclear as our insured reported that your client cut into his lane and

resulted the occident, Attached here with a copy of our insured driver occident report for your easy
reference,
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We would like to request a copy of video loolage as stated in your client accident report for our necessary
achion.

Appreciale an early reply.
"Kindly note that this negotiation betwesn parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liakility, whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred

from this negotiation of terms/settlemant.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsegquently produced by either party that will materally affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party s not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”



Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone drge-gig7 | email: chewhi@lkkouto,com | fax: 6741-4108
Bk 5i. Pava Ubi Industeial Pack. Ul Avenoe 1, #0225 | St4089:21)



Hsiao Tuna !LHI{Autu]

From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 907 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: <Accept Offer> AIG/LKK Ref: CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3 CDGE Ref.

T0418/SH9362D/AT > > Acc on 13.04.2018 invig SH9362D & SLF4040) [AIG]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Ms Chew Hsiao Tong
M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Your email dated 3 June 2019 refers.

Strictly without admission of liability and solely for quick amicable settlement, we accept your global offer of

5§5700.00.

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to any personal injury
claim, if any of the taxi driver,

Kindly arrange to let us have discharge voucher for early execution. Thank you.

Best Regards

Ajleen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 17:56

To: Aileen Tan Lee Noi

Subject: <OFFER> AlG/LKK Ref: CC3/LCR18B007102/K1pa3 CDGE Ref; TO418/5H9362D/AT >> Acc on 13.04.2018 invig
SH9362D & SLF4040J [AIG])

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We reler to your below email,

We propose settlement at a global sum of $700.00(all-in).

Please confirm occeptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negatiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party Is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkayto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5(408933)

From: Alleen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 8:32 AM

To: Hsiac Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: <REJECTION=> AIG/LKK Ref: CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3 CDGE Ref: T0418/SH93620/AT >> Acc on 13.04.2018
invig SH9362D & SLF4040) [AIG]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Ms Chew Hsiao Tong
M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Your email dated 1 April 2019 refers.

As requested, we attach taxi insurers' emall dated 29 October 2018.

Please let us have your early reply with offer to wrap up this case. Thank you.
Best Regards

Aileen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto. >

Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 14:49

To: Alleen Tan Lee Noi

Subject: RE: <REJECTION> Your Ref: T 0418/ SH 9362D/ CL(st) Our Ref: CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLF 4040J(AIG) & SH 9362D ON 13/04/2018)

Without Prejudice
Dear Ms Alleen,

We refer to your below emall,

We would like to request for the documents to show that our insured's counter claim was settied at S0%.

Appreciate an early reply.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4089313)

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilia rk >
Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 8:10 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

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

Subject: Re: <REJECTION> Your Ref: T 0418/ SH 93620/ CL(st) Our Ref: CC3/LCR18B007102/K1pa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLF 4040J(AIG) & SH 9362D ON 13/04/2018]

Without Prejudice

Dear Hsiao Tong

Further to our email below.

Your insured's counter claim was settled at 50%. Therefore, we are looking at 50/50 settiement.
Please rever.

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

Subject: Re: <REJECTION> Your Ref: T 0418/ SH 93620/ CL(st) Our Ref: CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLF 4040)(AIG) & SH 93620 ON 13/04/2018]

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
SLF 4040J(AIG) & SH 9362D ON 13/04/2018]

Without Prejudice
HI Cecilia,
We reter to the above matter.

Our principal had reviewed the matter and we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to
reject your client's claim. Your client admitied that he filtered to the right lane where our insured driver was
traveliing. Thus both vehicles collided. The point of impact involving left front bumper comer of our vehicle
and right rear fender & bumper of your taxi. If your client did not filter to the right, the collision is avoidable.
Therefore, we are of the view that the proximate cause of accident is fillering lane without due care and
ensure safety of tratfic flow belore doing so.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resalving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed /[ inferred
from this pegotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

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
CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3 |[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 4040J(AIG) & SH 9362D ON 13/04/2018]

Without Prejudice

Dear Hsiao Tong

Please review and revert with your offer.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 4:15 PM

To: Hsiao Tong LKK

Subject: Re: <Request for Video Footage> Your Ref: T 0418/ SH 9362D/ CL(st) Our Ref:
CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 4040J(AIG) & SH 9362D ON 13/04/2018]

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

Please refer to the matter and revert with your offer soon.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecllia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes

To: "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@I|kkauto.com>
Date: 18/06/2018 09:12 AM




Subject: Re: <Request for Video Footage> Your Ref: T 0418/ SH 9362D/ CL(st) Our Ref:
CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 4040)(AIG) & SH 9362D ON 13/04/2018]

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

Attached scene photo & video footage. Please note that the video footage is solely for investigation and
shall not be reproduced. You undertake to preserve its confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or

make available the video footage in whaole or in part, to any third party.

[attachment "SH9362D VC (T5) 2(1).avi" deleted by Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes]






Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@Ikkauto.com>
To: "cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com” <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>, Jasmine Cai Yuyan

<jasminecal@cdge.com.sg>
Date: 16/06/2018 12:17 PM

Subject: <Request for Video Footage> Your Ref: T 0418/ SH 9362D/ CL(st) Our Ref:
CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 4040J(AIG) & SH 9362D ON 13/04/2018]

Your Ref: T 0418/ SH 9362D/ CL(st) Without Prejudice

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
admission of liabllity, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

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

This message and any attachments may contan confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient. kindly notify
s and delsta this massage and its attachments mmeadiately, and please be advised thal using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
thirain ls not allowed Statements pertaining 1o any matier oulside our business ara not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agresment batwesn the parties. Naither party shall be bound in any way to any lerm or condition excepl as agresd in 8
wiitten agresment signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfonDeiGro - a Green Office cerfihed by the Singapore Environment Council - B commifted o presenang the emironment. We encourage you
ta print this crly if necessary

ComfertDelGro Engineering Pte Lid [Registration No. 199508048W]

This message and any attschments may contain confidential. privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended reciprent, kindly notify
us and deiste this message and i3 attachments mmediately, and please be advised thal using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
theain is not allowed. Statements peraining 1o any matter outside our business are nol to be taken as endorsed by ComiortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject 1o approvais. Nothing herein
shall constituta a binding agreement batween the panties. Meither party shall be bound in any way 1o any term or condition except as agread in a
written agreemeant signed by the duly authorsed representatives of both parties

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapare Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. Wi encourage you
lo print this only If necessary

CormforiDelGro Engineening Pte Lid [Regisiration No. 129508048W]




COMFORIDELGRO

Our Ref T 0418/ SH9362D /CL(st) ENGINEERING

Your Ref.

Date ' 4-May-18 ~omtortDuiGro Engineering Pie Lid
CDGE Tax Claims Dept f

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD 59 Loyang Drive th Floor

CHARTIS Buliding Singapore 508968

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 Workshaos

Singapore 079120 Braddol

Attn : Motor Claims Department  WITHOUT PREJUDICE 575

Dear Sir

ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR TAXI SH 93620 YOUR INSURED SLF4040J .

AND OTHER ON 13.04.18

We are the authorised repair workshop for Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd, the owner of motor Fandan
Vehicle No SH 9362D which was involved in the captioned accident with your insured vehicle. +
The vehicle owner and the taxi driver concerned have requested and authorized us to assist them

in presenting their claims against the party responsible for all applicable matters arising from

the damage to the vehicle.

As the accidenl was caused by the negligent act of your insured driving SLF4040J
we are submitting these claim for your consideration on behalf of the claimants.

TAXI OWNER’'S CLAIM
1 Cost of Repair 3 899.40
2 4  daysLossofRRental@ § 117.00 perday $  468.00 e
3  Survey Report Fees (Surveyed by M/s LKK) 5 -
4 GIA/LTA Search Fees $ 7.49 Fimhu
5 GIA/ Police Report Fees 3 - '
6 Towing / Medical / Transporation 5 -
SubTotal: 5 137489
HIRER'S CLAIM
7 4 dayslLossoflncome@ $ B0.00 perdays 3 320.00

Total Claims : § 1,684 89
We enclose herewith the following documents to support the claims: -

a)  Original repair bill and photocopies of photographs 8 pes.
b)  LTA search slip/s of SLF4040J
¢)  GIA/ Police report/s of SH 23820
d) Letter of authority from owner [ hirer [ operator
* ) Pholograph/s of Accideni Scene { ) Cerificale of Insurance
{ ) Witness statement/s { x ) Downtima/Mileage recard

Kindly look into the matter and let us hear from you on the settlement of the said claims as
soon as possible.

Please note that it is a condition of any settiement reached that it shall be without prejudice
to any personal injury claim (if any) of the taxi driver,

Yours faithfully

Cecilia Lee

Executive

CDGE Claims Department

Tel 6214 B354 Fax 6214 1843 Emall - cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com

This is a computer generated letter. No signature is required.

A rmmbe of u
COMFORIDELGRQ s @ O



Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 April 2019 11:19 AM

To: Insurance LCR SG; Eileen, May Hwee Yap

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 4040J(AIG) AND SH 9362D ALONG /AT RESORT WORLD

SENTOSA (DROPOFF) ON 13/04/2018

Your Ref: SLF 4040J
Our Ref: CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 4040J{AIG] AND 5H 73620 ALONG /AT RESORT WORLD SENTOSA (DROFOFF) ON
13/04/2018

We refer to the above subject matter, We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appainted by
your motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SH ¥342D ogainst your insurance policy.

Based on all the available information on hand, we are of the view that both parties should exercise
caution and we will proceed to resoive the matter ot equally liability.

If you have evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third party claim, kindly let us have
them in writing within the next 10 days i.e. by 05/05/2019, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third
Party claimant on the without prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever
by you/your driver against the other party's insurer arising from this particular accident,

Flease call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Hslao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewhté@lkkauto.com | fax; 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408¢33)



CDG.VARS.V LettofAuthorisation Page | of |

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION
(NAF / PAF)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING i 40 SH9362D , SLF40401 ON 13-Apr-18 20:55
ALONG SENTONA CASINO LOBBY DRIVE WAY.
1/ We MOHAMED BIN NADAIN {Hirer) NRIC No.: S13813941
and/or (Reliaf) NRIC No.:
Taxl Number SH9362D

nereby authorise ComfortDelGro Enginearing Pre Lta(CDGE):

1. To submit my/our claims for damages, costs and expense, Including loss of Income, loss of rental,
medical fee and legal costs.

2. To have absolute discretion o agree to any settlemeant or compensatian amount in respect of my/our claim
agalinst third party (except personal injuries and medical claims)

3. To =ign Discharge Voucher an my/our behalf,
4. To accept any payment {claim proceeds) in respect of the claim against third party and payment by cheque

shall be forward directly to CDGE in accordance with CDGE's instructhion and made in favour of
"ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd".

Date 14-Apr-2018

Name of Hirer MOHAMED BIN NADAIN

Hirer NRIC 513813941 Signature :

Address 703 BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD #03-3..,
470703

Contact No. 98424309

hup:/edeek2srv:82/Runtime/Runtime/Runtime/ Runtime/ View/ CDGVARS V. LenofAur.. 14042018



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm
that we/l have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of A1G Asia Pacific Insurance
Pre Ltd LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect 1o the
amount claimed for $§700.00 "(Global Sum) for vehicle _no. Mﬂml was damaged
pursuant to the accident which occurred on ].Mlﬁ_{dnh:] along SENTOSA CASINO

LOB VE WAY (location) involving vehicle no's SLF 4040.. -

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 16/04/2018 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner COMFORT TRANSPORTATION
FPTE LTD (*the third party claimant”) of vehicle no. SH 9362D make the claim as set out in the
above paragraph and we/l have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner
that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein the letter of authonity given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid for all
damages, loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third
party claimant™ afier the above said agreement lodges a further claim agminst the former for any
loss and expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant
to the damage to SH 9362D (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of
“the third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject 1o the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute ansing out of the same. Please forward your c b eo:

COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

Dated this '}L" (day) of !uﬂf/ {month) 20 l I (vear)
b mcm TF\'H
panager, CI&F

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the wm&sshop (with chop)
CEPARTMENT
COMFORIDELGAD ENGNEERING PTE LTD
S8 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE Shidg

"The cantents of this document apply fo vehicle damages ool
AN personal injuries and damages arising therefrom are excluded
from the ambil and applcation of this document'




COMFORIDELGRO

ComforiDelGro Engineering Pie Lid

ENGINEERING i
A member ol COMORDELGRO
GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3 TAX INVOICE COMPANY RRG. MO.: m“ﬁg’;’ﬁ
B0O100D04
VEHUILE N IRV, NO/DATE
AIG ASTA PACTFI(? TNEURANCE PTR LTD BH 93621 9 SEQBHEHZT.DL?IHH
MAKE JOB NO,
ROB-16 78 SHENTON WAY.CHARTTS BUTLD HYUNDAT A05 798
STNGAPOKE S5 079120 - ol
MK, (NMETER HEADING
CONTACT NO: 64193000 32250094 [ —40 1 — -
DATE OF HEG DATE/TIME TN
09.0R,. 20016 14.04.2018 09:50
CHASRTE (MR
. Description : 3P 13.04.2018 EMHEILB4 1 IMGUDG0T 28
8/No  Part No, Oty Unit Priecs  SHae Nat
PART HKEQUISITION
0001 04-01-0103-D658 140VC CAP ASSY-WHEKI, HUH 1 150,70 20,00 120.56
SUB-TOTAL 120. 56
JOR NATURR
0001 L PANFI. BEATING J300. 00 30000
0002 23-502 SPHAYPAINT ON AFFECTED AHKA 400. 0D 400,00
0poo3 1701 CHECK ALI, LIGHTING 20,00 20,00
SUB-TCOTAL T20.00

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pie Lid
A e of cﬂﬂm;t:ﬂi &.‘:—C{'ju“ﬂr MNa
Hend Office:

205 Braddell Road

Singapare $7970|

Kindly nata that no recaipt shall be issved uniess requested

INVOICE No AMOUNT

BANK/CHO No

CUSTOMER'S COPY



COMFOR"IDELGRO Cumluﬂﬂnlﬁru Engineering Ple Lid

ENGINEERING
A mambear af CoMPORDELCRD :
GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3 TAX INVOICE s 0.t ey
8010004
VEHCLE B0 TRV. NO/DATH
ATG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTR 14D 8H 93621 91369838 27,04, 2018
#0B-16 78 SHENION WAY.CHARTIS BUTLD HYUNDAT 1‘3}%3’3’%
SINGAPORE oG 079120 ’ : o h
MODKI, (IXMETKR RRADTNG
CONTACT NO: 641593000 3225094 [—40 il
DATE OF RRG DATR/TTHE 1N
09.06. 2016 14.04.2018 09:50
CHASSTS (DD
~ KMHILB41 UMGLUID901 28
Ttems total 840 56
Add GS1 @ 7.000 % 5. 84
Invoice amoamt 899. 40

T KATHERINETAN 27.04.2018 15:12:30

C1.80/57/57
r %f’hm JCradit 30 days

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
A mambar of COMPONDLCRD ACCOUNT Mo

INVOICE No AMOUNT BANK/CHQ No

Head Office
205 Bradde!l Roud

Singapore 379701

Kindly note that no recalpl shall be ssued unkess requested
CUSTOMER'S COPY




Our Ref: CT18040367

comrort

Date: 18 April 2018

(

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear SirfMadam

ACCIDENT ON 13/04/2018 @ 20:55hrs

ALONG SENTONA CASINO LOBBY DRIVE WAY
INVOLVING SLF40404

We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Comfort
Transportation Pte Ltd is the registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration
number SH9362D (the "Taxi"). The Taxi was hired to MOHAMED BIN NADAIN IC NO
S$1381394 a registered hirer-operator of Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd at the time
of occurrence of the aforementioned accident at a rental rate $117.00 per day
(inclusive of GST).

Please be advised that the Taxi was insured with India International Insurance Pte
Ltd on a third party basis at the material time of the accident.

We wish 1o confirm thal the aforesaid hirer-operator had obtained our permission to
undertake repairs for damage on the Taxi arising from the said accident with a motor
workshop of his choice.

Please liaise with the said hirer-operator or his authorized workshop directly for

settlement of claims with third party's insurance company in respect of the said
accident.

Yours faithfully

Christine Tay
Assistant Manager, Fleet Safety

This is a computer generated letter. No signature is required.

383 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575717 Mainiine +65 B555 1188 Facaimile +65 6453 3183
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

«««CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Eapriss

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Notified Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned | At Rpt | Ad) Submitted | lns Auth'ed | Status
| | 16 Apr 1018 | Pending for Survey
ki [:I.?Er 2018 | po:00 “E:I:.J' I | 5484D.58 I " 1
I | g % A gk I it Eatimatss I_m;u o ]

| [Created by adjuster]

~ LCRF PTELTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201624537K
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD. Co. Reg. No.: 199303821R

[13/pay2018 20:00 - 59
SH93620 Date of Lass: | 133 Manths and & Days From LTA Reg Date [Man ¥r)]

Policy/Cover
TP/ 1932157609156 Note No.: 0999904813

Policy Me.
SLF4040) (Clairmant); MCOMoo1s

Excess:
ComfortDeiGro Enginesring Pte Lid (Loyang) 53 Loysng Drive, 50896% Loyang - Tel: 6214 8300

?;;ﬂ:? AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid. (Express) - Tel: 65-£415-3000 .. [Handled by Ng, Jeffrey-SK] leffraysayklat Ng@aig.com

i
Claimant's |y e International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel; 63476100

Irsurer;
i LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Fandled by KALVIN ANG WEI KUN | .. [Final Rpt due
Adwster | 56/04/2018)

:mnnnmm view All |  Compose Case mail |
Thets are no mail for this case,

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View Al | Search Tasks | Crests New Task | Compiete |

|mnm Priority  Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Complaeted On Created On Done?
|I'¢nr|-nm

https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp ... 11/7/2019




Menimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2
Claim Documents
*SH9362D (19321576915G)
[!l-l‘""?'lﬂl]
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
Apr 13 2018 B:00PM
[LCRF PTE LTD]
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

Uplosd Decuments | _Upload Photos | _Compone vew vettar | _upiosd video | _uptead ausie | View [View m Browser | v ]
Video o [towroage V] &
[No | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd (HG) Thumbnail | Print
1 |13/10/18 10/55 | SM 93620 vs SLF 40401 - TP VIDEO O [ o
Letters/Correspondences l1perpage V] &
No | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail Print
1 | [Draft) Third Party Express Settlemant - Payment Sreakdown Edit
Assessment Reparts 1 per ~] &
No |Finglized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (SG) Thumbmall| Print|
1 1voes e ﬂﬂmwwmm O | Losd v
Photos/Images [3perpage [v] WA
o Aelabel/ Reorder LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail| Print
t|17/04/1817:31 | General View 0  iwaws | M
2 17/04/1B17:31 | General View 0 | drs &
|3 17/04/18 17:31 | General View 0 | txwc | 2
4 17/04/18 17:31 | Ganeral View © | oadies *
5 |17/04/18 17: 31 General View D siws | &
Iﬁ 17/04/18 1731 | General View D | tawee |
:r 17/04/18 17-31 General View 0D | adies | 4
(B [17/04/1817:31 | Genersl View 0 | wosws |
0 17/04/1817:31 | General View O | aows | 4
10 17/D4/18 17:31 | General View 0| tadies | B
11| 17/04/18 17:31 General View QO sows &
12 170418 17:31 | General View 0 i | A
113 [17/04718 17:31 | Genoral View O | lcasws | [F
14 17/04/18 17:31 | Genaral View 0 | osdiwes | A
(15 1704718 17:31 | General View [ i SR ]
16 [17/04/18 17:31 Ganeral View O | ladws | A
17 [12/04/18 17:31 | General View 0 | wawrs | B
18 [17/041817:31 | General View O wars | B
19 | 17/04718 17:01 General View 0| eaws M
20 |17/04/18 17:31 General View D | waws | A
21 17041181731 | General View O | s | &
22 [17/04/1817:31 | Genersl View 0O | aive @A
23 17/04/1817:31 | General View 0 | et |
‘Documentation 375 ;_Q' @
No | Relabel/Reorder Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 18/04/1800:26 | TP ESTIMATE - MARKED @ | Losa ror

https:fa’singapur:,merimun,cunﬂclaimm'index‘cﬁn?ﬁmbox=MTRdoc&ﬁm;:u'nn=dsp‘_docm 11/7.2019




Menmen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Video 1perpage  [~] A |
o | Finalized Cn LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [(HQ) Thumbnail | Print
2 [18/04/1800:26 |TP GIA REPORT ) | LoadPOF

3 |13/10/1% 11:02 | TP SCENE PHOTO-SH 53620 D | edirc | A
4 |29/04/19 11:20 | Emall from IIT_S0%. © | Losaror

5 [1107/1910:20 | WORKSHOP INVOICE Load POF

& 131/07/19 10:20 AUTHORISATION TD ACT FORM g Load POF

7 |1107/1910:20 | Release Voucher Load PDF
'8 |11/07/19 10:20 | RENTAL RECEIPT 3 Load POF
9 [11/07/19 10;20 | RENTAL MILEAGE | Loag POF
(10 [11/07/19 10:20 LTA SEARCH 8 | Loag POF |

11 '11/07/19 10:20 | LETTER TO OI [ BT

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Beset | save | prmt
There are ne decument chacklists configured.

Show Remarks To: [ Handiing Insurer
tiphi; Barmiowh ane Drwstl uraeis you show § ta other carties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 11/7/2019




Preview

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

Page 1 of 1

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
| Vehicle No: SLF4040J (Insd veh) Model: NDAI 140 1.7 D CRDI FIL
SH9362D (TP veh) BS AIRBAG 40R (A)

| Date of Accident: | 13/04/2018

Global Sum Settlement | - | [X] Yes | [ | No

Repair Estimate '$ 2,228.10

Final Repair Cost '8 700.00

Loss of LUise -] 3,00 days at $50.00 per day
Rental (if any) - 3 days

LTA ! GIA Search Fee '8

Others: -

]
Final Settlement Sum (Glabal Sum) 'S 700.00

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered?
halow)

[X] YeEs [ ]

NO  (Kindly indicate

A) Far Non GIA Registered Workshop:

Agreed Liability __{%)

B} For GIA Registered Workshop:

BOLA Liability: 50 (%)

BOLA Applicable: ¥ee/ No BOLA Scenario No:

_NIL__

Assessed Liabllity (*):
* Assessed Liability to be filled anly for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply.

(%)

Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) | ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd s 700,00
2) s
3) s
4) -1
5) '3
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN ;}]fg'
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
{Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher: Authorisation to Act: Survey Report; Medical

Report! Bill (if any)

https:ﬁsingapurc,merﬁm:n.mm!claimsiind:mci'm?fuscbux=SVCduc&fuseactiunndsp_duclL.. 11/7/2019




Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreg no 1ess07152r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@ikkauto. comassignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Page | of 4

Our File No: CC3ILCR18007T102/KIPA3IQZ
Data: 11/0712019

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid Policy No: 089899994813

ﬁ’:’,’“‘“‘ Vehicle 1193620 Insured Vehicle No:  SLF4040J

Date of Loss: 13/0412018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 18321576915G

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reqg No SH9362D

Make & Model: ;‘;’UNDAI 140, 1.7 D CRDI F/L ABS AIRBAG 4DR Engine No: D4FDGUE26261

Req. Date: 08/06/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: KMHLE41UMGUODS0128

Colour: Blue Odometer; 2TTIT3 km

Engine Capacity: 1685 cc

Marka! ValueMew Car Prica: N/A

Sum Insured (58): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: Ne  Pre-acciden! Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16
Front Left Side: Hankook 7 mm Rear Left Side: Hankook 7 mm
Froni Right Side Hankook 7 mm Rear Right Side: Hankook 7 mm
The above vallzes represand the semaining hye reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 782.34 120.56 B61.78 B4 58
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,300.00 720.00 580.00 44 62
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 2,082.34 840.56 1,241.78 59.63
+ GST 7.00/T.00% (S§) 14576 58.84 88.92 5963
Nett Amount [55) 222810 299.40 1,328.70 59.63
+ Loss of Use (3.0 x $550,00/day) (5%5) 150.00
+ Car Rental (3.0 x $5117.00/day) (55) 351.00
(5%) 1.400.40
Liable Amount (50.00%) (S$) 700.20
+ Doc/Search Fee (S5) 740
Nett Liability (55) 707.69
Global Sum Settlement (535) 700.00
INSPECTION
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 11/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4
Date of Assignment: 18/04/2018
Date Inspected: 16/0472018 Inspected At Gmnh;lj)dﬁm Engineenng Pte Lid
{ n
Elﬁw.hm Drive
Singapore 508968
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: KALVIN ANG WE] KUN Manager: CHEW HSIAO TONG

NOTE. This repart represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated hersin, Such inspection has been carmod out o the bist of our
knowiedpe wd abilty but any ather iabily under any other circumstances in Aereby aspressly excluded,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen__.. 11/7/2019




Adjuster Repont

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amouni
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Repair 603.80FL =FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Not Necessary 22 DO FL *~FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LAMP (RH) Serviceable 32.00FL *FL
4 1 *REAR WHEEL HUB CAP ,RH Grazed 150.70FL  *150.7OFL
5§ 1 "REAR RH FENDER (NPA) Repair 0.00 FL *-FL
E 1 *REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Serviceable 135.70FS *FS§
F=Franchise parl S=5Spchef. L=ListhemDas
Sub Total (S§) 944.00 150.70
= List ltem Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 161.66 30.14
Total Parts (S§) 782.34 120.56
Reporl was unsubmitied dunng this print-oul. -[
https://singapore.mernimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 11/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellansous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PAMNEL BEATING New 500.00 300.00
2 SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE New 500.00 400.00
3 WIRING CHARGE Naw 50.00 20.00
4  TUFF KOTE Mew 50,00 0.00
5 R/REFIX REVERSE SENSOR New 120,00 0.00
B REAR WHEEL ALIGNMENT MNaw B80.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (5§) 1,300.00 720.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,
< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://smgapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 11/7/2019




